



State of Rhode Island and Providence Plantations
Department of State | Office of the Secretary of State
Nellie M. Gorbea, *Secretary of State*

March 10, 2016

AITA Cape Verde, Inc.
c/o Robert Sarwark
207 Jewett Street
Providence, RI 02908

RE: Entity ID # 796149
AITA Cape Verde, Inc.

Dear Sir or Madam:

The Division of Business Services of the Office of the Secretary of State has yet to receive the correction to your Articles of Incorporation. Business Corporations must have at least one authorized share.

Pursuant to the provisions set forth in Section(s), 7-6-56, 7-6-85, 7-1.1-87, 7-1.1-114, and 7-16-41 of the General Laws of the State of Rhode Island, the Certificate of Incorporation/Authority of the above named entity will be revoked after 60 days from the date of this notice for failure to file the correction.

Please file corrected Articles of Incorporation with the Division of Business Services within the next sixty days so that your authority to conduct business will remain intact. If you have any questions, or if we can be of any assistance, please do not hesitate to call the Division of Business Services at (401) 222-3040.

Sincerely,

Nellie M. Gorbea
Secretary of State



State of Rhode Island and Providence Plantations
Department of State | Business Services Division

Nellie M. Gorbea, *Secretary of State*

February 16, 2016

COPY

Mr. Robert Sarwark
207 Jewett Street
Providence, RI 02908

Re: AITA Cape Verde, Inc.
Entity ID# 796149

Dear Sir:

The 2016 annual report for the above listed entity was filed in this office on February 15, 2016. Upon review, we noticed that the total number of authorized shares was listed as "0" in section 8 on the annual report. The Articles of Incorporation filed on January 25, 2013 were also reviewed. It has been determined that the articles were accepted in error. There must be at least one authorized share listed in order to form a corporation and "0" was listed as the number of "Total Authorized Shares" in Article II in the said Articles of Incorporation.

Therefore, we are requesting that a Certificate of Correction be filed to correct the number of the authorized shares, currently listed as "0" in the Articles of Incorporation. Corrected Articles of Incorporation must accompany the Certificate of Correction.

We ask that the corrections be made and returned to us, without filing fee, within ten business days. If you have any questions or require additional information please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

DIVISION OF BUSINESS SERVICES

Kathryn McCaughey

Kathryn McCaughey
Assistant to the Director

Enc.